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From: Bredfeldt, Erik A.

To: Sweigard. Kimberly A.

Subject: FW: Bruce Baber Matter

Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 12:48:10 PM
Kimberly:

| would probably include this e-mail correspondence in the system as back-up to the Dog Sitting
referral. We're going to talk to Sondra at 4pm about the BOA route. In the meantime, | would
tentatively put the item on the agenda with a recommendation to continue the item (based upon
the request below and our follow up with the Chair).

I'll confirm with you right after we speak to Sondra so we can get the packets out.
Erik

From: Sondra Randon, Esqg. [mailto:sondra@foldsandwalker.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 01, 2010 12:40 PM

To: Bredfeldt, Erik A.

Cc: 'S. Scott Walker'

Subject: Bruce Baber Matter

Mr. Bredfeldt:

| appreciate your and staff’s input on Mr. Bruce Baber’s efforts to obtain a legal nonconforming use
on his property. However, we respectfully request that this petition be heard at the Board of
Adjustment meeting scheduled for October 5, 2010.

In anticipation of the appeal to the Board of Adjustment in October, it would make sense to relieve
the Community Development Committee, City staff, and neighborhood of the time and effort
required for Mr. Baber to remain on the September 15, 2010 CDC agenda.

| appreciate your ongoing assistance with this matter and your consideration of this request.

Thanks,
Sondra

Sondra Randon

Attorney at Law

FOLDS & WALKER, LLC

527 East University Avenue
Post Office Box 1775
Gainesville, Florida 32602
Tel: (352) 372-1282

Fax: (352) 375-9960
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PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521 and is legally privileged. The contents of this e-
mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the party or parties addressed and
named in this message. This communication and all attachments, if any, are intended to be and to
remain confidential, and it may be subject to the applicable attorney - client and or work product
privileges. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, or if this message has been
addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this
message and its attachments. Do not deliver, distribute, or copy this message and or any
attachments if you are not the intended recipient. Do not disclose the contents or take any action
in reliance upon the information contained in this communication or any attachments. Although
this E-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might
affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Folds & Walker, LLC., for
damage arising in any way from its use.
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